## **Samina Naveed**

#### Associate Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: samina.naveed@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515160691

LinkedIn:



### **About**

Dr. Samina Naveed is working as Associate Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Samina Naveed has a PhD in International Economics. Dr. Samina Naveed has published 16 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 26, carried out 2 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

PhD in International Economics Pakistan Institute of Development Economics (PIDE), Pakistan	2003 - 2014
MSc in Macroecnomics, International Eco Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan  BSc in Economics, Applied Psychology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2002
	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Associate Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024- Present
Associate Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024 - 2024
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2015 - 2024
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2014 - 2015
Research Fellow Pakistan Institute of Development Economics , PIDE, Islamabad.	2012 - 2012
Consultant/Junior Economist Ministry of Finance , Ministry of Finance, Islamabad, Pakistan	2006 - 2009
Research Economist Pakistan Institute of Development Economics , PIDE, Islamabad.	2005 - 2006

### **Awards**

### **Quiz Comp**

2nd prize in Quid-I Azam Quiz

#### **Quiz Comp**

Ist position in Quiz program (inter collegate)

#### **Quiz Comp**

Ist position in Quiz Comp

# **Research Projects**

Impact Factor: N/A

National Projects	
Sustainable Economic Policy Initiatives (SEPI)	2023
Funding Agency: NUST	
Amount: PKR 16,000,000.00	
Status: Approved_inprocess	
Forecasting the PVC Demand Based on Leading Indicators	2023
Funding Agency: Engro Polymers and Chemicals	
Amount: PKR 528,000.00 Status: Completed	
International Projects	
Research Articles	
nesearch Articles	
Impact of financial reporting quality on investment efficiency and role of investor protection in frontier markets	2024
Muhammad Azhar Khan Saadia Irfan Samina Naveed	
Review of Accounting and Finance, Pages 1-23	
Impact Factor: 3.600   Quartile: 1	
<b>DOI:</b> 10.1108/RAF-07-2023-0220/	
An Empirical Investigation of the Determinants of Protectionism: A Case of Pakistan	2023
Nashwa Malik Samina Naveed Irfan Ali	
FWU Journal of Social Sciences, Vol.17, No.4, Pages: 21-35	
Impact Factor: 0.800   Quartile: 3  DOI: 10.51709/19951272/Winter2023/2	
A NOVEL FRAMEWORK FOR ANALYZING INTERNAL BRAND MANAGEMENT IN THE BANKING	2023
SECTOR: A PROBABILISTIC APPROACH	
AYESHA NAZUK SAMINA NAVEED Shoaib Muhammad	
Sarhad Journal of Management Sciences, https://hjrs.hec.gov.pk/index.php?r=site%2Fresult&id=1055102#journal_result	
Impact Factor: N/A  DOI: https://journal.suit.edu.pk/index.php/sjms/article/view/935	
Structural Transformation and Export Diversification: A Case Study of Pakistan	2023
Noor Ul Ain Adeel Salman Faysal Kazi Samina Naveed Maha Shaffi Human Nature Journal of Social Sciences, Volume 4, No.1, Pages 445-463	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: http://hnpublisher.com/ojs/index.php/HNJSS/Home	
The role of public versus private social safety nets in mitigating the impact of shocks in rural Pakistan	2023
Samina Naveed Ayesha Imran Malik Iftikhar Hussain Adil	2020
Humanities and Social Sciences Communication, Volume 10, Article Number: 80	
Impact Factor: 2.731   Quartile: 2   Citations: 1	
<b>DOI:</b> DOI: 10.1057/s41599-023-01570-9	
An empirical investigation of determinants & sustainability of public debt in Pakistan	2022
Sundus Samina Naveed Tanweer Ul Islam	
PLoS One, Volume 17(9), Article Number e0275266	
Impact Factor: 3.752   Quartile: 2   Citations: 3	
<b>DOI:</b> https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0275266	
Related or Unrelated Variety and Economic Growth of South Asian Countries	2022
Amna Ishaq Muhammad Ali Shuja Samina Naveed	
Journal of Asian and African Studies, Pages 1-20	
Impact Factor: 0.882   Quartile: 3   Citations: 1	
<b>DOI:</b> https://doi.org/10.1177/00219096221117080	
The Emerging Concept of Community Development Parks (CDP): An Evaluation of Rashidabad CDP	2022
Ayesha Nazuk Syed Irteza Ali Shah Samina Naveed	
Journal of Statistics, Computing and Interdisciplinary Research , Volume 4(1), Pages 75-98	

## 2021 An empirical investigation of export competitiveness of Pakistan's meat sector Muhammad Bin Naeem Samina Naveed Sajawal Ejaz Samma Ayesha Nazuk Journal of Animal and Plant Sciences, Pages 1-6 Impact Factor: 0.490 | Quartile: 4 DOI: doi.org/10.36899/JAPS.2022.1.0416 Determinants of Informal Competition faced by Formal Firms in Pakistan: An Empirical Evaluation from 2021 2013 World Bank Enterprise Survey Samina Naveed Arshiya Miraj Ayesha Nazuk FWU Journal of Social Sciences, Volume 15, No.2, Pages 20-41 Impact Factor: N/A | Citations: 1 DOI: DOI: http://doi.org/10.51709/19951272/Summer-2/2 Impact of Domestic Financial Liberalization on Economic Growth in Pakistan 2019 Zafar Mahmood Samina Naveed Journal of Economic Policy Reform, Volume 22, Issue 1, Pages 16-34 Impact Factor: 1 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 20 DOI: 10.1080/17487870.2017.1305901 2017 Capital Account Liberalization and Economic Growth: An Empirical Analysis for Pakistan International Journal of Economic Theory and Application, Vol.4, No. 3, Page: 21-31 Impact Factor: N/A External Financial Liberalization and Economic Growth: The evidence from Pakistan 2016 Zafar Mahmood Samina Naveed Journal of Business & Economics, Vol.8, Issue 1, Pages 68-98 Impact Factor: N/A **Economic Effects of the Recently Signed Pak-China Free Trade Agreement** 2007 Samina Naveed Reema Kazmi The Lahore Journal of Economics, Special Edition, Pages 173-202 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: NO **Conference Proceedings** Capital Account Liberalization and Economic Growth: An Empirical Analysis for Pakistan 2016 Samina Naveed 11TH International Conference On Management, Business, Economics, social sciences And Humanities Research, res.country(157,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://www.semanticscholar.org/paper/Capital-Account-Liberalization-and-Economic-Growth-Naveed/eeca817443840aaf1722b85e6f6e83921c4ac02f **External Financial Liberalization** 2015

Samina Naveed

Analysis and Methods/ External Financial Liberalization and Economic Growth: The case of Pakistan, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: http://121.52.153.178:8080/xmlui/handle/123456789/13683

## **Editorial Activities**

International Review of Economics and Finance	2024
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 4.77	999
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2024
Impact Factor: 3.75	
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2023
Impact Factor: 2.26	
Plos One	2023
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 3.75	
Humanities and Social Sciences Communications	2023
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 3.81	
Plos One	2023
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 3.75	
PLOS Global Public Health	2023
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 3.75	
Humanities & Social Sciences Communications	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 2.731	
PLoS One	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 3.752	
PLoS One	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 3.24	
	2019
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2019
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	0040
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2018